Australian Government
Department of Education and Training

# **School Entry Point**

# **Financial Acquittal**

**User Guide** 

**Opportunity through learning** 

2018 Version

## **Table of Contents**

Introduction	1
1.1 – Overview	1
1.2 – What is SEP?	1
1.3 – How Do I Gain Access to SEP?	2
Qualified Accountant – approved authority level	2
Finance Contact – approved authority level	2
Finance Contact – diocese authority level	2
1.4 – Contact Us	2
Acquittal Certificate	3
2.1 – Accessing the Acquittal Certificate	3
2.2 – Entering Accountant Details	5
2.3 – Submitting the Acquittal Certificate	6
2.3.1 - Who can submit	6
2.3.2 - Confirming grants	6
2.3.3 – Declaration and Qualified Person's Opinion	8
2.3.4 - Finalising the Acquittal Certificate	9
2.3.5 – Accessing the Submitted Certificate	10
Block Allocation	11
3.1 – Accessing the Block Allocation	11
3.2 – Completing Block Allocation details: Approved Authority Collectives	13
3.2.1 – Reviewing, declaring and submitting Block Allocation details	13
3.3 – Completing Block Allocation Details: Approved System Authorities	14
3.3.1 - Entering system-level funding details	14
3.3.2 - Entering school-level funding details: Finance Contact	15
3.3.3 - Entering school-level funding details: Diocese Allocator	17
3.3.4 - Finalising the Block Allocation: Finance Contact	18

## Introduction

This User Guide has been created to assist accountants, auditors and relevant finance officers with completing the Financial Acquittal process within the School Entry Point (SEP) system. The Acquittal Certificate and Block Allocation processes have been broken down into separate chapters to make accessing information quick and easy.

This User Guide should be read in conjunction with the SEP Registration User Guide, which can be found on the SEP Home Page.

## 1.1 – Overview

Recurrent grant funding for participating schools is payable by the Australian Government each year under section 25 of the *Australian Education Act 2013* (the Act). The Act legislates Government funding to schools in Australia and sets out the rights and responsibilities of organisations in order for them to receive Government funding for the purpose of school education.

The Financial Acquittal process involves certification that the financial assistance paid by the Government under the Act has been spent, or committed to be spent, in accordance with relevant provisions of the Act. This financial assistance may include recurrent grant funding, Special Circumstances funding and funding in Prescribed Circumstances. Payments made by the Australian Government for capital funding are not part of the Financial Acquittal process.

All Approved Authorities are required to complete the Financial Acquittal process in order to satisfy their financial accountability obligations under the *Australian Education Regulation 2013* (the Regulation).

## 1.2 – What is SEP?

School Entry Point (SEP) is the Department of Education and Training's (the department) project and financial management system for clients to manage applications and reporting obligations for funding under Australian Government programs that are administered by the department.

## 1.3 – How Do I Gain Access to SEP?

To gain access to SEP, all users must register online. To register in SEP, navigate to the homepage and select the "Register here" button from the right-hand menu to create a new account. You will be required to provide your personal and contact information and create logon details (user ID and password). After submitting your form, you will receive an email to your nominated email address containing instructions on how to activate your account. Please note that you must activate your account within **30 days** or your account will be automatically removed. Further information on registering for SEP can be found in the Registration User Guide accessible through the SEP homepage.

Once your account is activated, you must request access to the program, organisation and role that you require. For Financial Acquittal purposes, the following roles are applicable:

#### **Qualified Accountant – approved authority level**

Allows you to complete the Acquittal Certificate and acquit payments on behalf of school authorities

#### Finance Contact – approved authority level

Allows you to receive payment related documentation via SEP and submit system-level Block Allocation details for an Approved Authority for more than one school or a System Authority

#### Finance Contact – diocese authority level

Allows a representative from a Catholic Diocese Office to submit diocese-level Block Allocation details (where the Approved Authority's approved needs-based funding model goes down to the diocese level).

For all roles, you should select "Funding under the Australian Education Act 2013" as the relevant program from the drop-down menu. To select the relevant organisation, click on the "Find" button and enter its AGEID number.

All requests for access are authorised by departmental staff to verify the legitimacy of registered users. For Financial Acquittal roles, this check will normally involve the department contacting the relevant Approved Authority Representative to verify that the person requesting access has permission to view that Approved Authority's details. This check is required to ensure the security of Client data.

**Note:** You must request access to an Approved Authority, not an individual school. If you are unsure of the approved authority number, please contact us as per below.

### 1.4 – Contact Us

For technical assistance with SEP (including assistance with logons and passwords), please call the Schools IT Support Centre on 1800 677 027 (option 1) (toll free) Monday to Friday 9am-5pm AEST or email to <u>schools@education.gov.au</u>.

For business or policy questions about the Financial Acquittal process, please call the Financial Assurance Team on 1800 677 027 (option 2) (toll free) Monday to Friday 9am-5pm AEST or email to <u>schoolsassurance@education.gov.au</u>.

## **Acquittal Certificate**

For financial assurance purposes, all Approved Authorities are required to report on the total amount of financial assistance paid by the Australian Government for the year. This process is referred to as the Acquittal Certificate and is completed by a qualified person (see sections 2.2 and 2.3.1 below).

The qualified person is required to complete an online Acquittal Certificate, where they will confirm the total amount of recurrent funding that was received by the Approved Authority from the Australian Government and certify that the funding was spent for the purposes of school education.

**Note:** This section of the User Guide is designed for users with the Accountant Role. It is assumed that you have already registered in SEP and have requested the Accountant Role and access to the relevant Approved Authority (for gaining access to SEP, see section 1.3).

## 2.1 – Accessing the Acquittal Certificate

Once you have logged into SEP, navigate to the Acquittal tab using the menu ribbon at the top of the page. SEP will direct you to the Acquittal Summary page and auto-generate a table showing all the Approved Authorities that you are authorised to submit an acquittal certificate for.

#### Figure 2.1.1 - Navigating to the Acquittal page

Departr	nent of Educat	ion and Tra	ining						
Clients	Acquittal	Forms	My Account	Help					
			Wolco	ome Tes		annan 1			
			vveicc	The res	IBBB	BAG	cou	nt	
			Select a li						
									i.
<u>Acquittal</u>		Â			v for				1.
<b>Acquittal</b> Manage Fina Block Allocat	ncial Acquitta		Select a li	nk belov <sup>Organisatio</sup>	w for	· qui			lej.

The following information is included in the table for each Approved Authority:

- Action (allows you to start or edit an acquittal that has not been finalised, or view a submitted acquittal)
- Name of the Approved Authority
- Type of acquittal by calendar year (Independent, Independent Collective or System)
- Status of the acquittal: not started, draft (acquittal started but not submitted), confirmed (acquittal has been submitted) and finalised (acquittal has been accepted by the department)
- Total payment amounts calculated by the Australian Government for the Approved Authority (GST exclusive, GST and GST inclusive)
- Hyperlink to view all payments made to the Approved Authority from 1 January to 31 December for the year being acquitted.

To start an acquittal, find the Approved Authority that you wish to acquit in the summary table and click on the "start" or "edit" action button in the far left column next to the Approved Authority's name. This will direct you to the online Acquittal Certificate.

#### Figure 2.1.2 - Accessing the Acquittal Certificate

10.5		Acquit	tal Summary						
quittal		Aca	uittal Summary	(h)					
cquittal sun	nmary	101100424	New Contract Contraction Contractors						
Accountant d	letails		is page to manage your rt a new Acquittal Certifi				the link in the	Action column,	
			w payments by selecting		COLOR TABLES	Contraction of the second second second	10100000000000000000000000000000000000		
		<u> </u>		550 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000	2.0.04.4.054484	F13541040			
		Actio	Approved Authority	Acquittal 🛦	Status	GST Excl	GST	Total	Payments
		Edit	26897 Example Approved Authority Two TAS	2014 Recurrent Independent	Draft	\$511,797.00	\$51,179.70	\$562,976.70	<u>View</u> Payments
		Start	22445 Example Approved Authority Dne WA	2014 Recurrent Independent	Not Started	\$758,820.00	\$75,882.01	\$834,702.0	View Payments
		View	18466 Example Authority For More Than One School B	2014 Recurrent Independent	Finalised	\$5,130,578.00	\$513,057.80	\$5,643,635.80	<u>View</u> Payments

### 2.2 – Entering Accountant Details

In order to start an acquittal, the qualified person will be directed to enter their professional details. These details are required before any acquittal can be completed.

To enter your details, navigate to the acquittal homepage and select the Accountant Details link on the main page. In the top table, you are required to enter professional details including the name and address details of your organisation and contact details. In the bottom table, you are required to list your professional qualification(s). More than one type of qualification can be added. For each qualification entered, you must provide your membership number and level. These are free-text fields.

## Note: Where more than one qualification is entered, the system will use the details of the first qualification when pre-filling details in the Acquittal Certificate. Figure 2.2 – Accountant Details

<ul> <li>An order of the second sec second second sec</li></ul>	be recorded before proceeding to Acquitta		
	information below that you are not permi eans provided in the menu item above: He		ontact the
Edit Details			
Title			
First Name	SivaBBBB		
Surname	Account		
Date of Birth	01/01/1980		
Email	ss0749_d@dev.construction.enet		
Mobile			
Organisation Name*	Sample Accountant		
Organisation Address 1*	Sample Address		
Organisation Address 2			
Organisation Address 3			
Organisation Suburb*	Sample Suburb		
Organisation State*	QLD V		
Organisation Postcode*	4111		
Organisation Telephone*	0712345678		
Organisation Fax	[		
Qualification(s) as an Accountant	. You can select more than one qualification ty	pe.	
Remove	Qualification	Membership Number*	Membership Level*
Registered Company /	Auditor	✔ 45566767	RCA
		~	

Once the mandatory details have been correctly entered click on the Save button. The information on the accountant details page will be used to pre-populate various segments on the acquittal certificate.

## 2.3 – Submitting the Acquittal Certificate

#### 2.3.1 - Who can submit

The Acquittal Certificate must be submitted on behalf of the approved authority by a qualified person. For non-government schools, a qualified person is a qualified accountant, which is defined under s34 of the Regulation to include:

- a) A qualified accountant within the meaning of the Corporations Act 2001; or
- b) A person registered (or taken to be registered) as an auditor under the Corporations Act 2001; or
- c) A person approved by the Minister as a qualified accountant.

#### 2.3.2 - Confirming grants

The Acquittal Certificate shows the payments made to the Approved Authority's nominated bank account under three payment types. The payment types are:

- recurrent grant funding (s25 of the Act)
- Special Circumstances funding (s69 of the Act)
- Prescribed Circumstances funding (s69A of the Act)

You must confirm the **total amount** of funding received by the Approved Authority for the program year (1 January to 31 December for the year being acquitted) **for each payment type** (where a payment was made) and the **grand total** of all payments made.

The totals that you are required to confirm are indicated on the Acquittal Certificate table by a red asterisk. The grand total is the total funding provided including GST.

Default totals are pre-filled for each payment type based on the Department's calculations. These fields may be overwritten, however the new amount entered can only be **less** than the pre-filled total. If you overwrite a pre-filled total, you must provide an explanation for the new figure in the comments field underneath the table.

For further information regarding confirming a lower amount, please contact the Financial Assurance Team as per Section 1.4 of this guide.

Only the **total** amount of recurrent funding needs to be confirmed, not the separate amounts displayed on the certificate for the base and loadings. For Approved Authorities for more than one school, the total amount will be the sum of the funding made in respect to all schools.

Funding for Special Circumstances and Prescribed Circumstances will only appear on the Acquittal Certificate if a payment was made by the Australian Government under that payment type. Similarly, refunds will only appear on the Acquittal Certificate where a refund has been made.

To confirm the total grant amounts, you must **submit** the Acquittal Certificate. Before you submit the Acquittal Certificate you must read through the Declaration and Qualified Person's Opinion.

### Figure 2.3.2 - Confirming grants

Funding Provided	Amount (Ex. GST)
Base SRS Funding	\$ 16,123,076.83
Student With disability Loading	\$ 207,864.69
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Loading	\$ 6,333.33
Low socioeconomic status student Loading	\$ 1,947,117.98
Low English Proficiency Loading	\$ 118,568.17
Location Loading	\$ 0.00
Size Loading	\$ 0.00
Total recurrent grant funding under s25 of the Act	\$ 18,402,961.00
Amount Confirmed for recurrent grant funding under s25 of the Act <sup>*</sup>	\$ 18,402,961.00
Total Funding Provided	\$ 18,402,961.00
GST	\$ 1,840,296.11
Amount Confirmed for total funding provided (Incl. GST)*	\$ 20,243,257.11
Comments:	
	^

#### 2.3.3 – Declaration and Qualified Person's Opinion

The Declaration outlines your roles and responsibilities when completing the Acquittal Certificate – such as complying with Australian Accounting Standards and/or Australian Audit Standards. The Declaration reflects what financial accountability obligations under the Act and Regulation are satisfied by submitting the Acquittal Certificate.

Your professional details (such as name, organisation and professional qualifications) are pre-filled in the Acquittal Certificate by the system using the details that you entered into the Accountant Details page. In cases where more than one professional qualification is entered, the system will use the details of the first qualification listed on the Accountant Details page when pre-filling the Acquittal Certificate. If any of your personal or professional details are incorrect, you should update your details in the Accountant Details tab **before** submitting the Acquittal Certificate to ensure your details are accurate at the time of the submission.

The Qualified Person's Opinion is found at the end of the Acquittal Certificate. This section requires you to certify that funding received by the Approved Authority from the Australian Government under the Act has been spent, or committed to be spent, in accordance with relevant provisions of the Act and Regulation.

The statements are pre-filled by the system based on the payment types being acquitted. This means that different text will appear in the Qualified Person's Opinion for each Approved Authority, depending on which payment types funding was paid under. For example, if the Approved Authority did not receive funding for Prescribed Circumstances then you will not be asked to certify anything in relation to that section of the Act. In **all** certificates, however, you will be required to certify that recurrent grant funding has been spent in accordance with the Act and that any GST has been dealt with in accordance with relevant Australian Taxation Office regulations.

**Note:** By submitting the Acquittal Certificate you are agreeing to all statements contained in the Declaration and Qualified Person's Opinion.

#### Figure 2.3.3 - Qualified Person's Opinion

#### Qualified person's opinion

In my/our opinion, as at 31 December 2015:

• the Approved Authority, \_\_\_\_\_\_, has spent, or has committed to spend, in the period 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2015, an amount equal to the amount it was paid by the Commonwealth pursuant to section 25 of the Act during that year, for the purpose of providing school education and implementing national policy initiatives for school education in accordance with the Act and in accordance with subsections 29(1), (3), (7) and (8) of the Australian Education Regulation 2013 (Cth).

where the total amount received by the Approved Authority, , under the Act includes an amount to take account of GST payable by the Approved Authority, , on a Taxable Supply made to the Commonwealth under the Act, the Approved Authority, , has paid to the Australian Taxation Office the relevant amount of GST.

I understand that the Commonwealth may disclose any information to other Commonwealth, State or Territory agencies as required by law.

I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

Signature of qualified person: TestBBB Account

Date: 28 January 2016



#### 2.3.4 - Finalising the Acquittal Certificate

Once you are ready to finalise the Acquittal Certificate you must click on the "Submit" button at the bottom of the page. The system will pre-fill the date and your name (from the Accountant Details page) to create an electronic signature for the Acquittal Certificate.

If you are not ready to finalise the Acquittal Certificate you can select the "Save" button to save any edits or comments made to date. If you have made a mistake or want to re-open the Acquittal Certificate fresh at a later date (for example, after updating the Accountant Details page), you can select the "Cancel" button. Please note that if you press "Cancel" the Acquittal Certificate will not be saved and any changes will be lost.

**Note:** You must select "Submit" in order to finalise the Acquittal Certificate. You can re-enter the Acquittal Certificate at any point after saving or cancelling it from the Acquittal Summary page to submit.

#### Figure 2.3.4 - Finalising the Acquittal Certificate

#### Qualified person's opinion

In my/our opinion, as at 31 December 2015:

- the Approved Authority, \_\_\_\_\_\_, has spent, or has committed to spend, in the period 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2015, an amount equal to the amount it was paid by the Commonwealth pursuant to section 25 of the Act during that year, for the purpose of providing school education and implementing national policy initiatives for school education in accordance with the Act and in accordance with subsections 29(1), (3), (7) and (8) of the Australian Education Regulation 2013 (Cth).
- where the total amount received by the Approved Authority, , under the Act includes an amount to take account of GST payable by the Approved Authority, , on a Taxable Supply made to the Commonwealth under the Act, the Approved Authority, , has paid to the Australian Taxation Office the relevant amount of GST.

I understand that the Commonwealth may disclose any information to other Commonwealth, State or Territory agencies as required by law.

I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

Signature of qualified person: TestBBB Account

Date: 28 January 2016



#### 2.3.5 – Accessing the Submitted Certificate

After the certificate has been submitted a copy can be accessed by clicking on the "View" button to the left of the acquittal record. This will open a page which displays the certificate from there a copy in PDF format can be printed via the "Print" button on the bottom of the page.

#### Figure 2.3.5a – Viewing the Acquittal Certificate

## Acquittal Summary

Use this page to manage your acquittals in the table below:

- · start a new Acquittal Certificate or view an existing Acquittal by selecting the link in the Action column,
- · view payments by selecting the link in the Payments column

Action	Approved Authority	Acquittal 🔺	Status	GST Excl	GST	Total	Payments
Edit	26897 Example Approved Authority Two TAS	2014 Recurrent Independent	Draft	\$511,797.00	\$51,179.70	\$562,976.70	<u>View</u> Payments
<u>Start</u>	22445 Example Approved Authority One WA	2014 Recurrent Independent	Not Started	\$758,820.00	\$75,882.01	\$834,702.01	<u>View</u> Payments
View	18466 Example Authority For More Than One School B QLD	2014 Recurrent Independent	Finalised	\$5,130,578.00	\$5 <mark>1</mark> 3,057.80	\$5,643,635.80	View Payments

#### Figure 2.3.5b – Printing the Acquittal Certificate

#### Qualified person's opinion

In my/our opinion, as at 31 December 2015:

- the Approved Authority, \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_, has spent, or has committed to spend, in the period 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2015, an amount equal to the amount it was paid by the Commonwealth pursuant to section 25 of the Act during that year, for the purpose of providing school education and implementing national policy initiatives for school education in accordance with the Act and in accordance with subsections 29(1), (3), (7) and (8) of the Australian Education Regulation 2013 (Cth).
- where the total amount received by the Approved Authority,

, under the Act includes an amount to take account of GST payable by the Approved Authority, , on a Taxable Supply made to the Commonwealth under the Act, the Approved Authority, , has paid to the Australian Taxation Office

the relevant amount of GST.

I understand that the Commonwealth may disclose any information to other Commonwealth, State or Territory agencies as required by law.

I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

Signature of qualified person: Test Account

Date: 20 January 2016



## **Block Allocation**

The Block Allocation is a facility to allow approved authorities that operate more than one school to meet its requirements under the Regulation to report on how funding was distributed to each school. To complete the Block Allocation you are required to have the Finance Contact role or Diocese Allocator role if you represent a Catholic diocesan office in NSW or QLD. There are two types of approved authorities that must complete this component, Approved Authority Collectives and Approved System Authorities.

An **Approved Authority Collective** is a body that operates more than one school that is not approved as a System Authority. This type of body must distribute funding to schools as directed by the Department and cannot retain any funding for administrative purposes.

An **Approved System Authority** is a body that operates more than one school that has been approved by the Department as a System Authority. This type of body must distribute funding to schools as per the agreed needs based funding model made between the Authority and the Department. This type of body may retain funding for administrative purposes.

**Note:** This component of the financial accountability obligations is not required for Approved Authorities that operate only one school.

## 3.1 – Accessing the Block Allocation

Once you have logged into SEP, navigate to the Acquittal tab using the menu ribbon at the top of the page. SEP will direct you to the Acquittal Summary page and auto-generate a table showing all the Approved Authorities that you have access to.

Navigate to the Block Allocation Summary page using the left-hand menu. SEP will auto-generate a table showing all the Approved Authorities that you are able to complete a Block Allocation for.

The following information is included in the table for each Approved Authority:

- Action (allows you to start or edit an acquittal that has not been finalised, or view a submitted acquittal)
- Name of the Approved Authority
- Type of acquittal (Independent collective or System)
- Status of the acquittal: not started, draft (acquittal started but not submitted) and finalised (acquittal has been submitted)
- Total allocated (amount of funding already allocated at the system or school-level)
- Amount to Block Allocate (total amount of funding required to be allocated).

Where a Block Allocation has been started but not finalised, the "Total Allocated" column gives a running total of how much funding has already been allocated. This amount can be compared to the total in the "Amount to Block Allocate" column on the far right-hand side of the table to indicate how much funding is left to allocate.

To start a Block Allocation, find the Approved Authority that you wish to provide details for in the summary table and click on the "start" or "edit" action button in the far left column next to the Approved Authority's name. This will automatically direct you to the online Block Allocation page.

**Note:** Block Allocation tasks will only appear in the Block Allocation Summary after the Acquittal Certificate has been started.

#### Figure 3.1 - Accessing Block Allocation

Block Allocation Summary

## **Block Allocation Summary**

Use this page to manage your block allocations in the table below. Start a new or view an existing block allocation by selecting the link in the Action column.

Please note that your Block Allocation data will not appear until your acquittal certificate has been finalised.

Action	Approved Authority	Acquittal Type	Status	Total Allocated	Amount to Block Allocate
Start	21493 Sample System Authority X VIC	2014 System	Not Started	\$0.00	\$1,785,346.00
Edit	22423 Example System Authority A ACT	2014 System	Draft	\$0.00	\$7,225,625.00

Guide to assist with completing Block Allocations

Block Allocations Guideline

22

## 3.2 – Completing Block Allocation details: Approved Authority Collectives

#### 3.2.1 – Reviewing, declaring and submitting Block Allocation details

Approved Authority Collectives are required under the Act and Regulation to distribute funding to the schools they manage in the same way as the funding for each school was calculated by the Australian Government.

As the Approved Authority has no discretion in how to allocate funds between its schools, the school-level details in the Block Allocation table (base and loadings) are pre-filled by the system. None of these values can be edited by the Finance Contact.

You are required to review the pre-filled Block Allocation table, tick the box under Declaration to indicate you are making the declaration below, and then click on the "Submit" button to finalise the Block Allocation.

**Note:** By selecting submit, you are making a declaration verifying that funding paid under the Act was passed on to schools in the manner outlined in the table.

## Figure 3.2.1 – Reviewing, declaring and submitting Block Allocation details: Approved Authorities with More Than One School

	Amount to Bloc	k Allocate	Currently E	Block Allocate	d Cu	Currently Not Block Allocated				
	\$ 3,550,839.00 \$ 3,550,839.00			0			\$ 0.00			
AGEID	School Name	Base SRS	SWD	Indigenous	Low SES	ELP	Location	Size	Recoveries	Total
#1	Sample 1	\$ 2,251,882.99	\$ 356,035.00	\$ 149,278.01	\$ 469,682.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 109,440.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 3,336,318.00
#2	Sample 2	\$ 57,718.00	\$ 128,711.99	\$ 2,827.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 25,264.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 214,521.00

Comments:

#### Declaration

□ I, TestBBBBB Account declare that:

- recurrent financial assistance under the Australian Education Act 2013(the Act) received by the approved authority for the year has been distributed in accordance with subsection 78(3) of the Act and section 61 of the Australian Education Regulation 2013 (the Regulation); and
- the information in this report is true and correct.
- I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

I understand that the Department of Education and Training can use and disclose the information in this report for the purposes and to the persons and organisations set out in section 65 of the Regulation.

Date: 22/01/2016



## 3.3 – Completing Block Allocation Details: Approved System Authorities

The Block Allocation for Approved System Authorities is a facility to allows Systems to comply with the Regulation to report on how funding has been distributed to each school as per the needs based funding arrangements agreed between the Department and the System. Funding that was retained for administration and centralised expenditure is also reported via the Block Allocation.

#### 3.3.1 - Entering system-level funding details

In the top table, you may record any funding allocated at the **system level** for administrative costs and/or centralised expenditure. These default to \$0.00 but are editable fields.

- "Administrative costs" refers to any grant funding that is retained by the System to cover expenditure incurred specifically in relation to the administration of the grant on behalf of the schools in the system.
- "Centralised Expenditure" refers to any grant funding that is either retained by the System Authority
  or levied back from schools to cover expenditure that is centrally handled by the System Authority
  on behalf of its schools this could include costs such as superannuation, relief teachers, long
  service leave etc.

Once you have completed this section, you should press "Save", which can be found at the bottom of the page. Saving will automatically update the figure in the far right-hand column of the top table under "Currently Not Block Allocated". Once all administrative costs and centralised expenditure have been recorded and saved, this figure will indicate how much funding needs to be allocated in the bottom table at the school-level.

**Note:** If the System Authority did not allocate funding for either administrative costs or centralised expenditure then these fields should be left as \$0.

#### Figure 3.3.1 - Entering system-level funding details

Currently Not Block	Centralised	Administrative Costs	Currently Block	Amount to Block
Allocated	Expenditure		Allocated	Allocate
\$ 92,908,592.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 92,908,592.00

#### 3.3.2 - Entering school-level funding details: Finance Contact

The bottom table requires you to show how the remaining recurrent grant funding has been divided at the school-level. The amount of funding that needs to be allocated at the school-level is the total amount of recurrent grant funding minus administrative costs and centralised expenditure. This figure is down in the "Currently Not Block Allocated" column on the far right-hand side of the top table.

To complete the bottom table, you must record **for each school** how much funding was allocated for the base and each of the six loadings. If your approved needs-based funding arrangement uses loadings additional to the six outlined in the Act, you should enter funding amounts per school for each of these loadings using the columns labelled "Other". If you use the "Other" columns, you should enter a comment in the comments field below the table indicating what the loading is (for example, "Other 1 = air conditioning loading).

You must enter an amount for the base and each loading for **every school**. If no funding was provided to a school under a particular loading, the figure for that column should be left as \$0.

There are two ways to complete the school-level table. The first option is to enter the figures for each school online though this page. If you use this option, you must **save regularly**, as for security reasons your log-on will expire after a certain amount of time and the session will be ended. If this happens, you will lose any figures that you had entered but had not yet saved.

The second way to complete the table is by using the **download/upload functionality**. Clicking the "Download" button at the bottom of the page will download the school-level table to a CSV file that can be edited using Microsoft Excel. The CSV file will be pre-populated with the AGEID number and school name of every school in the system and will have the same column headers (base and loadings) as on the online page. This functionality allows the Finance Contact to work on the school-level Block Allocation details offline with no risk of losing data when the online session expires.

Once the table has been completed in Excel, you must save the file to your computer as a **CSV file**. Clicking the "Choose file" button below the school-level table will open a file explorer window – select your completed CSV file. Once you have selected your CSV file, click the "Upload" button to the right. Uploading will overwrite any figures that have previously been entered into the school-level table online.

#### Figure 3.3.2a - Entering school-level details: Finance Contact

MER	School Name	Base SRS	SWD	Indigenous	Low SES	ELP	Location	Size	Other 1	Other 2	Other 3 Tota
101	Sample A	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
102	Sample B	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
103	Sample C	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
104	Sample D	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.
105	Sample E	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
105	Sample F	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
107	Sample G	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.
108	Sample H	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
109	Sample J	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
110	Sample K	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0
mmen						~					
ename	4	Browse.	Upload								
		Browse	Upload	>							
eclara			Upload								
eclara I, Test recurn been d Regula	ition 188888 Account de ent financial assistan fistributed in accordi rtion): and		n Education Act 2 8(3) of the Act ar			thority for the year					
eclara I, Test recum been o Regula the inf	ition 188888 Account de ent financial assistan Istributed in accorda teion); and formation in this repo	iclare that: ice under the Australia ince with subsection 7	n Education Act 2 8(3) of the Act an	d section 61 of the A		thority for the year					
eclara I, Test recum been o Regula the inf underst underst	tion BBBBB Account de ent financial assistant fistributed in accorda trion); and formation in this repo tand that giving fail tand that the Depa	clare that: ice under the Australia ince with subsection 7 ort is true and correct.	n Education Act 2 8(3) of the Act ar prmation is a se and Training ca	d section 61 of the A rious offence. n use and disclose t	ustralian Education R the information in t	thority for the yea	•				

Print	Download	Cancel	Save	Submit
		and the second se	Second Second	and the second se

#### Figure 3.3.2b – Optional CSV file

	Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	L	J	K	L	М
1	AGEID	School Name	Base SRS	SWD	Indigenous	Low SES	ELP	Location	Size	Other 1	Other 2	Other 3	Diocese
2	101	Sample A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
3	102	Sample B	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
4	103	Sample C	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
5	104	Sample D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
6	105	Sample E	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

**Note:** Only CSV files can be uploaded to SEP.

**Note:** Only figures in online editable fields are uploaded. Therefore, you must not change the order of the columns and rows when working in the CSV file.

**Note**: for Catholic systems with a funding model going to the diocese level, you can sort by diocese by using the Diocese column in the table.

#### 3.3.3 - Entering school-level funding details: Diocese Allocator

For Catholic systems where the approved needs-based funding arrangement goes down to the diocese level, the Diocese Allocator Role can be requested by a user at each diocese office. Like the Finance Contact, the Diocese Allocator can enter school-level Block Allocation details for schools **in their diocese**. The Diocese Allocator **cannot** see system-level details or school-level details for schools that are outside of their diocese and cannot submit the Block Allocation on behalf of the System Authority.

There is no requirement for a Diocese Allocator role to be created – the System Authority must determine through its own processes whether diocese offices will assist to complete the school-level Block Allocation details.

In the same way as a Finance Contact, the Diocese Allocator should enter the funding allocated for base and loadings for each school in the diocese. If loadings additional to those outlined in the Act are used in the system's approved needs-based funding arrangement, funding allocated for these loadings should be recorded using the "Other" columns. The use of the "Other" columns should be consistent across all dioceses in the system.

You must enter an amount for the base and each loading for **every school**. If no funding was provided to a school under a particular loading, the figure for that column should be left as \$0.

Funding for each school can be entered either online or by using the download/upload functionality. See section 3.3.2 above for detail on how to use enter funding using both of these options.

Once you have completed the funding details for every school in your diocese, you must press "Submit".

**Note:** Submitting your Block Allocation updates the school-level details in the Finance Contact's Block Allocation page, it does not finalise the system's Block Allocation data.

1	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L	M
1	AGEID	School Name	Base SRS	SWD	Indigenous	Low SES	ELP	Location	Size	Other 1	Other 2	Other 3	Diocese
2	101	Sample A	0		0 0	0	0	0	0	0 0	) (	0 0	Diocese A
3	102	Sample B	0		0 0	0	0	0	C	) (	1 1	0 0	Diocese A
4	103	Sample C	0		0 0	0	0	0	0	0 0	1	0 0	Diocese B
5	104	Sample D	0		0 0	0	0	0	0	0 0	1	) (	Diocese C
6	105	Sample E	0		0 0	0	0	0	0	0 0	1 1	0 0	Diocese C

#### Figure 3.3.3 - Entering school-level details: Diocese Allocator

#### 3.3.4 - Finalising the Block Allocation: Finance Contact

Once you have entered funding details for every school in the system, please press "Save". Saving updates the "Currently Not Block Allocated" figure in the far right-hand column of the top table.

## Note: Block Allocation details cannot be submitted until the figure in the "Currently Not Block Allocated" column is \$0.

To finalise the Block Allocation data, tick the declaration box and select the **"Submit"** button at the bottom of the page. Once the Block Allocation has been submitted, the status will change to Finalised on the Block Allocation Summary Page.

If you are not ready to finalise your Block Allocation details you can select the "Save" button at any time to save any edits or comments made to date. If you have made a mistake or want to re-open the Block Allocation fresh at a later date, you can select the "Cancel" button.

**Note:** If you press "Cancel" all changes to the top and bottom table – including those made by Diocese Allocators - will be lost.

Note: You can only submit the block allocation when the acquittal certificate is finalised.

#### Figure 3.3.4a Submitting the Block Allocation – Finance Contact

GEID	School Name	Base SRS	SWD	Indigenous	Low SES	ELP	Location	Sare	Other 1	Other 2	Other 3 Tota
101	Sample A	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.0
102	Sample B	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.0
103	Sample C	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
104	Sample D	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.0
105	Sample E	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.0
106	Sample F	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.0
107	Sample G	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.0
108	Sample H	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.0
109	SampleJ	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.0
								\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.0
	Sample K 5 Next Last	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	5000)	3000	3000	3000 30
234	5 Next Last	\$ 0.00)	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	5000	3000/	3000	3000 30
	5 Next Last	\$0.00)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		\$000	3000	3000	3000	3000 30
2.3.4	5 Next Last	S 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		\$0.00	3000	100	3000	30.00 30.
234	S Next Last			\$0.00	\$0.00		\$0.00	3000	200	3000	2000 300
2334 Immeni Iename eclara	S Next Last	Broase		\$0.00	\$0.00		\$0.00	3000	2000	2000	2000 3 V
2 3 4 comment lename eclara 1, vest recurre been d Regula	5 Next Last ts: tion BBBBB Account de Int financial assistant Jacobij and	Broase	Upload In Education Act 2 B(3) of the Act at	1013(the Act) receive	d by the approved au	thority for the yea	rhas	1000	2000	2000	- 100 S 20
2.3.4 mmeni ename eclara L. Test recurre been d Regula the infi	5 Next Last ts: tion BBBBB Account de int financial assistan istributed in accordi con); and primation in this repu	Browse eclare that: noe under the Australia ance with subsection 7	Upload In Education Act 2 B(3) of the Act at	1013(the Act) receive d section 61 of the A	d by the approved au	thority for the yea	rhas	1000	2000	2000	2000) 3 vi
2 3 4 ename eclara 1. Test been d Regula the left underst underst	S Next Last tis: tion BBBBB Account de int financial assistant istributed in accordi tion); and memation in this repr and that giving fal and that the Depa	Browse eclare that: nce under the Australia ance with subsection 7 ort is true and correct.	Upload In Education Act 2 B(3) of the Act ar primation is a se and Training ca	1013(the Act) receive Id section 61 of the A rious offence. In use and disclose	d by the approved au ustralian Education R	thority for the yea	r has 4	3000	2000	2000	- 100 S 20

You can view the block allocation data that was submitted via the "Print" button on the bottom left.

Figure 3.3.4b- Printing the Block Allocation: Finance Contact

An	nount to Block Allocate	Currently Block Admi Allocated		inistrative Central Costs Expendi								
\$	35,656,654.00	\$ 35,656,654	1.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 854.00		\$ 0.00					
AGEID	School Name	Base SRS	SWD	Indigenous	Low SES	ELP	Location	Size	Other 1	Other 2	r Other 2 3	Total
101	Sample A	\$ 10,000,000.00	\$ 600,000.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 300.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 10,600,300.00
102	Sample B	\$ 8,000,000.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 8,000.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 8,008,000.00
103	Sample C	\$ 5,000,000.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 5,000.00	\$ 0.00	<mark>\$</mark> 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 5,005,000.00
104	Sample D	\$ 12,000,000.00	\$ 500.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 9,000.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 12,009,500.00
105	Sample E	\$ 28,000.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 5,000.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 33,000.00

Comments:

#### Declaration

✓ I, TestBBBBB Account declare that:

· recurrent financial assistance under the Australian Education Act 2013(the Act) received by the approved authority for the year has been distributed in accordance with subsection 78(3) of the Act and section 61 of the Australian Education Regulation 2013 (the Regulation); and

the information in this report is true and correct.

I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

I understand that the Department of Education and Training can use and disclose the information in this report for the purposes and to the persons and organisations set out in section 65 of the Regulation.

Date: 27/01/2016



This will open a PDF copy of the details.

#### Figure 3.3.4c- PDF copy of the Block Allocation

Australian Government Department of Education and Training

#### **Block Allocation**

Wednesday, January 27, 2015 4:17:20 PM

#### Approved Authority: 12345 Sample System

Amount to Block Allocate	Currently Block Allocated	Currently Not Block Allocated	Administrative Costs	Centralised Expenditure
\$135,656,654.00	\$135,656,654.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,000,854.00

AGEID	School Name	Base SRS	SWD	Indigenous	Low SES	ELP	Location	Size	Other1	Other2	Other3	Recoveries
101	Sample A	\$10,000,000.00	\$600,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$300.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
102	Sample B	\$8,000,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$8,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
103	Sample C	\$5,000,000.00	\$0.00	\$5,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
104	Sample D	\$12,000,000.00	\$500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$9,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
105	Sample E	\$28,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

Comments:

I. TestBBBBB Account, declare that:

 recurrent financial assistance under the Australian Education Act 2013 (the Act) received by the approved authority for the year has been distributed in accordance with subsection 78(3) of the Act and section 61 of the Australian Education Regulation 2013 (the Regulation); and
 the information in this report is true and correct.

I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

I understand that the Department of Education and Training can use and disclose the information in this report for the purposes and to the persons and organisations set out in section 65 of the Regulation. Date: 1/27/2016 3:58 PM